Sandra Whitehead Paul Baca
Mayor W1 Y 0, Commissioner

TS e L

Kathy Clark
Mayor Pro-Tem

George Szigeti
Commissioner

Rolf Hechler
Commissioner

Morris Madrid
City Manager

505 Sims St.
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901
P: 575-894-6673 x301 ¢ F: 575-894-7767
www.torcnm.org

REGULAR MEETING

THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF TRUTH OR
CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO, IS TO BE HELD IN THE COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 405 W. 3RD
ST., ON WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 25, 2019; TO START AT 9:00 A.M.

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. INTRODUCTION
1. ROLL CALL
Hon. Sandra Whitehead, Mayor
Hon. Kathy Clark, Mayor Pro-Tem
Hon. Rolf Hechler, Commissioner
Hon. Paul Baca, Commissioner
Hon. George Szigeti, Commissioner

2. SILENT MEDITATION
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

C. PRESENTATIONS
1. Presentation of the Annual Film Report. Cary “Jagger” Gustin, T or C Film Liaison

D. CONSENT CALENDAR
1. City Commission Regular Minutes, September 10, 2019
2. Acknowledge the Public Utility Advisory Board Minutes, August 19, 2019
3. Accepting into the minutes the final adoption of the FY 2019-2020 Budget as
approved by the Department of Finance & Administration (DFA).

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS
1. Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Final Adoption of Ordinance No. 706
amending Section 11-16 of the Code of Ordinances pertaining to disposal fees for
Residential/Commercial Haulers. City Manager Madrid



F. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING
1. Discussion/Action: Ordinance No. 709 for publication authorizing the Sale of Real
Property pursuant to §NMSA 1978 3-54-1. City Manager Madrid

G. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
1. Discussion/Action: Live/Work in Downtown Buildings. City Manager Madrid and
Kathy Clark, Mayor Pro-Tem

H. NEW BUSINESS
1. Discussion/Action: Consider the recommendation of the Library Advisory Board
to appoint Angie Torres as a new member. City Manager Madrid

I. REPORTS
1. City Manager
2. City Attorney
3. City Commission

J. EXECUTIVE SESSION

1. Real Property (various properties) Pursuant to 10-15-1(H.8)

2. Limited Personnel Matters (various positions) Pursuant to 10-15-1(H.2)
K. ACTION ON ITEMS DISCUSSED DURING EXECUTIVE SESSION, if any.
L. ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE: Town Hall meeting with City Manager for Public Comment will be held at 6:00 pm on
September 25t%, 2019 at the Commission Chambers, 405 W. 3rd St.

NEXT CITY COMMISSION MEETING OCTOBER 9th, 2019



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
AGENDA REQUEST FORM

MEETING DATE: September 25,2019 | Agenda Item #: C1

SUBIJECT: Presentation of the Annual Film Report
DEPARTMENT: N/A

DATE SUBMITTED: September 18, 2019

SUBMITTED BY: Cary “Jagger” Gustin

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Cary “Jagger” Gustin, Film Liaison

Summary/Background:

Jagger Gustin has requested to present his Annual Film Report to the City Commission. He has served as the
Film Liaison for the City for a number of years and his current term does not expire until 2020.

Recommendation:

None. Presentation Only.

Attachments:

¢ Agenda request form.
¢ Film Report

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

None.

Approved For Submittal By: [ ] Department Director
Reviewed by: City Clerk [ Finance [JLegal [ Other: Clickt iter tex
Final Approval: X City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No.-  Ordinance No. -

Continued To: - Referred To: -

L] Approved [ Denied [1other: -

File Name: CC Agendas 2019/09-25-2019/Word Docs/ C.1 AR Presentation of Annual Film Report




CiTY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

CitYy CLERK’S OFFICE
505 SIMS STREET
TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEew MExico 87901
PHONE: (575) 894-6673 ExT#1301  FAX: (575) 894-7767

City CoMMISSION MEETING
PUBLIC AGENDA REQUEST

REQUEST MUST BE SUBMITTED TO CiTY MANAGER AND CITY CLERK AND ALL DOCUMENTATION MUST BE
SUBMITTED BY NOON ON WEDNESDAY (7 DAYS PRIOR TO REGULAR MEETING)

ADD WORDING FOR PROCESS AND PROCEDURES.

DATE: fe,mﬂ 19, o4

DATE OF MEETING YOU ARE REQUESTING TO BE LISTED UNDER: 50[) + 2 5'“’\ 2014
NAME OF APPLICANT/ORGANIZATION:  C HPY J quR 6054.\-\:
Aooress:_ QO3 H AH\! f‘l:r\tet T rvth oR Consaquincts wH 74 |
PHone:_ S 18 ~3 19 - 28050 E-MAIL: \ ) é.L2
REQUEST: (ATTACH DOCUMENTS/PRESENTATION — ELECTRONIC FORMAT IS PREFERRED)
l‘th\ ﬁg?awl: "l‘D TR € CL-L\{ (. HRLﬁ':M: .fr\a-w\
C A QY M“GUS‘LIA Eilan Li Afzom ‘LO mH Elwm oJ\[u-t
CQR CL£_1 ef Tor€ wH

WHAT RESOURCES DO YOU REQUIRE: YL o <€

ESTIMATED TIME REQUESTED (15 MIN. MAXIMUM): S 'é@.;,SmNATUVQ/M A U@g

City MANAGER ACTION

APPROVED FOR COMMISSION AGENDA OF;

DENY — REASON FOR DENIAL:




Date;

Film Report To:

From: Cary “Jagger” Gustin

Film Liaison to NM Film Office

For City of Truth or Consequences, NM
And Sierra County New Mexico

Good Commissioners it is an honor to be here I have a
brief update on film activity for you I apologize for not reporting
sooner. There has been no activity in our area.

September last year saw Disney Studios “Firelight” here for a 2
day shoot. The details are in your packet. We estimate 120 people
worked here and spent approximately $240,335.60

On the state level: There is lots of activity  Netflix ‘Army of the
Dead’ is filming in Albug. 500 NM crew 20 NM actors and 2000
background talent Netflix projects 1000 production jobs yearly in

NBC Universal has entered a 10 partnership with the city of Albg.
For an empty warehouse----the build out will be a state of the art
Film/television studio and will create some 330 jobs

May 30™ of this year-—-Todd Christianson was made head of NM
Film Office He has scouted and managed locations for all the
major studios. He has worked on 10 movies here in NM.

July 1% the state has new revised incentives for film makers
Doubles the amount of money that can be-paid and allows
reimbursements up to 35% of certain expenses

If a movie company signs a 10 year deal with the state to make
movies here the Cap disappears.



The film Office will host Liaisons to the yearly conference
September 27 and 28, 2019 in Ls Vegas NM I plan to attend

Next year during your budget talks I will request a small line item
To travel with and also ask for the area entities to help with the
website hosting and maintenance. The website is cutting edge and
greatly benefits the area. It showcases our various locations in a
good light.

I will now stand for any questions you have.



Date:

Film Report To:

From: Cary “Jagger” Gustin
Film Liaison to NM Film Office
For The City of Truth or Consequences, NM
And Sierra County New Mexico

Disney Studios: “Firelight” September 17---27, 2018

2 day shoot: Sept. 25---26, 2018
120 Crew-Members in hotels 11 days

Info from: Cristal Jones Assist. Locations Manager
Mud Frog Productions Albq Office

Hotel Rooms rented:
1 down town property: 26 room nights-$4,385.60

12 crew stayed at EB Inn

12 x $70 = $840 x 11 days-------- $9,240.00
52 crew stayed at Comfort Inn

52 x $79 = $4,108.00 x 11 days--$45,188.00

Crew Spending;:
120 x $62.00 per day = $7,440.00
x 11 days--- -----$81,840.00
Fuel for trucks:

12 trucks 100 gallon tanks
12 x 100 = 1200 x $2.38 per gallon



3 fill ups-------=-====mmmmmem $8,568.00
Location rental:
14 @ $100 = $1400.00 x 2 = $2800.00
Building owners:14 @ $1000.00 = $14, 000.00
$14,000.00 x 2 = $28,000.00
Sierra County Fair Board----parking and building
Use - $1500.00

Estimate of total spending: $240,335.60



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: D.1

MEETING DATE: September 25, 2019

SUBJECT: City Commission Regular Meeting Minutes for September 10, 2019
DEPARTMENT: City Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: September 17, 2019

SUBMITTED BY: Renee Cantin, City Clerk-Treasurer

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: City Manager Madrid

Summary/Background:

Minutes approval.

Recommendation:

Approve the minutes.

Attachments:

e CC Minutes

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

$0.00

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

None.

Approved For Submittal By: [ 1 Department Director
Reviewed by: City Clerk [ Finance [JLegal [ Other: Click here to enter text
Final Approval: X City Manager

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No.- Ordinance No. -

Continued To: - Referred To: -

[J Approved (] Denied [1Oother: -

File Name: CC Agendas 2019/09-25-2019/Word Docs/ D.1-AR 09-10-2019 CC Minutes




CITY COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO
CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS 405 W. 3RP st.
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 10, 2019

A. CALL TO ORDER :

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Sandra Whitehead at 9:00 a.m., who
presided and Renee Cantin, City Clerk-Treasurer, acted as Secretary of the meeting.

B. INTRODUCTION:
1. ROLL CALL

Upon calling the roll, the following Commissioners were reported present.

Hon. Sandra Whitehead, Mayor
Hon. Kathy Clark, Mayor Pro-Tem
Hon. Rolf Hechler, Commissioner
Hon. Paul Baca, Commissioner
Hon. George Szigeti, Commissioner

Also Present: Morris Madrid, City Manager
Renee Cantin, City Clerk-Treasurer

There being a quorum present, the Commission proceeded with the business at hand.
2. SILENT MEDITATION:

Mayor Whitehead called for fifteen seconds of silent meditation to include the
anniversary of tomorrow for 9/11.

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
Mayor Whitehead called for Commissioner Hechler to lead the Pledge of Allegiance.
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Commissioner Hechler moved to approve the agenda as amended.
Commissioner Szigeti seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

C. CONSENT CALENDAR:
1. City Commission Regular Minutes, August 27, 2019
2. Accounts Payable, August 2019



CITY COMMISSION SEPTEMBER 10, 2019 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Commissioner Szigeti moved to approve Consent Calendar as noted.
Commissioner Baca seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

D. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC:

Susan Brandt addressed the Commission related to:

1) She expressed her thoughts regarding the barricades that were recently placed
at the Intersection of Foch and Main Street and spoke in support of Chief Aragon
being our Chief of Police.

2) She expressed her thoughts about Erica Baker being in charge of the City of the
T or C Police Department.

Steve Buckley addressed the Commission related to:
1) He Spoke on the behalf of two people he considers close friends who are the
City Manager Madrid and Police Chief Aragon, and he spoke in support of Chief
Aragon being our Chief of Police.

Stan Morton addressed the Commission related to:
1) He is a Student at Colorado State and mistakenly signed up for Comments from
the Public.

Randall Lawson addressed the Commission related to:
1) He spoke in support of Chief Aragon being our Chief of Police.

Ron Pacourek addressed the Commission related to:
1) He thanked City Manager Madrid for last week's Town Hall Meeting.
2) He commented on the recent flooding at the T or C Golf Course.
3) He commented on the proposed Round-a-bouts on Date Street.

Susan Haefer, on behalf of the Sierra County SPARS, and the Animal Shelter
volunteers addressed the Commission related to:
1) She spoke about Chief Aragon’s support to have volunteers at the Animal Shelter
and she also spoke in support of Chief Aragon being our Chief of Police.

Andy Underwood addressed the Commission related to:
1) He expressed his thoughts regarding the barricades that were recently placed at
the Intersection of Foch and Main Street.

Diane Lombardo addressed the Commission related to:
1) She spoke in support of Chief Aragon being our Chief of Police.

Denise Addie addressed the Commission related to:
1) She spoke in support of Chief Aragon being our Chief of Police.

Hans Townsend addressed the Commission related to:
1) He spoke in support of Chief Aragon being our Chief of Police.

Page 2 of 7



CITY COMMISSION SEPTEMBER 10, 2019 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Carole Wheeler, Corbett St. Dog Park Coordinator and member of the Animal Shelter
group addressed the Commission related to:
1) She spoke in support of Chief Aragon being our Chief of Police.

Tom Smith addressed the Commission related to:
1) He had questions on why 6™ Street was never paved when they paved Kruger
Street.

RESPONSE TO PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Mayor Whitehead responded to the following comments:

e She announced her appreciation for those who gave public comment today. She
also reiterated that City Manager Madrid is the one who oversees Personnel
issues and he is in charge of all of the city employees. She feels with his
background and experience, he understands the process and will do whatever is
in the best interest of the community, citizens and employees of the City of Truth
or Consequences.

City Manager Madrid responded to the following comments:

e He addressed Ron Pacourek’s comment regarding the Town Hall Meeting by
saying one of the things discussed was our utility rate structure and he assured
Mr. Pacourek that we will continue on that topic and he will make sure that the
Public Utility Board is involved.

e The Kruger & 6" Street issue was brought up by Grant/Projects Coordinator &
Designated Zoning Official Burnette and Streets Department Director Fuentes.
Our budget has been approved by DFA so we can now start processing budget
adjustments and hopefully get that resolved.

Commissioner Szigeti responded to the following:
e There are rumors going around about Chief Aragon so he would like to clarify
that the Chief is on Administrative Leave at this time, but he has not been fired or
anything else.

E. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING:
1. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 15 19/20 Adopting the ICIP for the
Sierra Joint Office on Aging (SJOA):

City Manager Madrid explained that the Sierra Joint Office on Aging is required to
submit their own ICIP and since their funding is through the city, we are required to
sanction it. This is to show that we are in agreement and we sanctioned the plan that
they have.

Grant/Projects Coordinator & Designated Zoning Official Burnette added the

Department of Finance wants Municipalities to support the SJOA on their projects.
When we did a tour of their building we realized there are several issues with that

Page 3 of 7



CITY COMMISSION SEPTEMBER 10, 2019 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

building and we wanted to collaborate with them on the city’s ICIP. We are not required
to rank their items. We just have to show we are in support of it.

SJOA Interim Director Crystal Walton gave an overview of the process they have been
through so far in relation to this item. The ICIP approval is an important part for them to
be eligible for funding. She proposed the following projects for their ICIP:
e Phase 1: Remodel their existing building.
Phase 2a: Building addition (included as Exhibit A in agenda packet).
Phase 2b: Construct a new building (included as Exhibit B in agenda packet).
Replacement of a Home Delivered Meals truck.
Replacement of a wheelchair van that has a heavy duty lift, to accommodate for
electric wheelchairs.
o Replacement of the H-VAC systems in the event that SJOA does not receive the
funding for the first phase of our large building project.

Commissioner Baca moved to approve Resolution No. 15 19/20 supporting the
ICIP for the Sierra Joint Office on Aging (SJOA). Mayor Pro-Tem Clark seconded
the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried
unanimously.

2. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 16 19/20 Authorizing and
approving submission of a completed application for financial
assistance and project approval to the New Mexico Finance Authority
Water Trust Board for Water Booster Station improvements and
designating signatory authority for related documentation:

Grant/Projects Coordinator & Designated Zoning Official Burnette explained that the
Water Trust Board cycle has opened up and we've submitted a notice of intent for an
application. We are requesting $540,000 for the design and construction of the Booster
Pump Station on Morgan Street and Cielo Vista. The Cook Street Pump Station is
mentioned within our PER for USDA funding, but we stili need to take care of our
Booster Stations to ensure we have consistent operation, and eliminate any failure of
our distribution lines due to the current conditions. NMFA requires approval by the City
Commission before any applications are submitted. The award will be in May of 2020
and then it would come back before the Commission for review and approval.

Commissioner Szigeti moved to approve Resolution No. 16 19/20 authorizing and
approving submission of a completed application for financial assistance and
project approval to the New Mexico Finance Authority Water Trust Board for
Water Booster Station improvements with the amended the funding year, and
designating signatory authority to City Manager Madrid for related
documentation. Mayor Pro-Tem Clark seconded the motion. Roll call was taken
by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion carried unanimously.

Page 4 of 7



CITY COMMISSION SEPTEMBER 10, 2019 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

3. Discussion/Action: Ordinance 707 for publication amending the
Uniform Traffic Ordinance (UTO):

City Manager Madrid explained that this Ordinance is updated each year according to
changes in the law made by the New Mexico State Legislature. We are required to
incorporate those changes into our code and the redline version proved includes those
changes.

City Attorney Rubin reviewed the specific changes in the redlined version included in
the agenda packet.

Commissioner Hechler moved to approve Ordinance 707 for publication
amending the Uniform Traffic Ordinance (UTO) with the changes recommended.
Commissioner Szigeti seconded the motion. Roll call was taken by the Clerk-
Treasurer.

Motion carried unanimously.

F. REPORTS:

City Manager Madrid reported the following:

e He attended the Municipal League Annual Conference and he was in quite a few
of the City Manager and Finance related sessions. In one of those sessions he
learned we may not have used the full amount of Gross Receipts Tax that we
have available. He will be reviewing that in the next few months.

e We are having an Engineer come in and give an assessment on how we can
address the flooding issue at the Golf Course (long term) without spending
millions of dollars. Once the assessment has been completed, he will report it to
the Golf Course Advisory Board and to this Commission.

City Attorney Rubin reported the following:
¢ None.

Commissioner Szigeti reported the following:

o AmeriGreen Organics, a company headquartered in Santa Fe, wants to open
their first Hemp Growing Facility in all of the available space in the Shopping
Center from where Bealls used to be all the way to the US Forest Service. They
will be working on the negotiations for that space and if that happens, it could be
a major boost for our economy.

Mayor Pro-Tem Clark reported the following:
e None.

Commissioner Hechler reported the following:
e None.

Page S of 7



CITY COMMISSION SEPTEMBER 10, 2019 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Commissioner Baca reported the following:
o He asked if we could look into hiring a contractor to assist with the Water and
Wastewater Department improvements.

City Manager Madrid responded we are in the process of getting quotes for a contractor
on an emergency basis. We are also in the process of hiring at least three more
temporary workers so they can get us caught up and get ready for the winter.

Mayor Whitehead reported the following:

e The National Christmas Tree will be coming through our community on
November 13" & 14" and she is hoping we can get everybody involved to make
it a big event.

e She reminded everyone that the next meeting will be held Wednesday,
September 25" at 9:00 a.m. and there will not be any public comment at that
meeting, but Mr. Madrid will have his Town Hall Meeting at 6:00 p.m. here in the
City Commission Chambers.

G. EXECUTIVE SESSION:
1. Real Property (various properties) Pursuant to 10-15-1(H.8)
2. Limited Personnel Matters Pursuant to 10-15-1(H.2):

Commissioner Baca moved to approve going into executive session at 10:10 a.m.
to discuss Real Property (various properties) Pursuant to 10-15-1.H (8) and
Limited Personnel Matters, pursuant to 10-15-1(H.2). Commissioner Szigeti
seconded the motion. Roll call vote was taken by the Clerk-Treasurer. Motion
carried unanimously.

Mayor Whitehead reconvened the meeting in open session at 11:18 a.m.
Commissioner Szigeti stipulated that only matters pertaining to Real Property
(various properties), pursuant to 10-15-1.H(8) and Limited Personnel Matters,
pursuant to 10-15-1(H.2) was discussed in Executive Session and no action was
taken.

Mayor Pro-Tem Clark left the meeting at 11:19 a.m.

L. ACTION ON ITEMS DISCUSSED DURING EXECUTIVE SESSION, if any.
ADJOURNMENT:

Commissioner Szigeti moved to approve to proceed as discussed.
Commissioner Baca seconded the motion. Motion carried by a vote 4-0.

M. ADJOURNMENT:

Mayor Whitehead adjourned the meeting at 11:20 a.m.

Page 6 of 7



CITY COMMISSION SEPTEMBER 10, 2019 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Passed and Approved this 25th day of September, 2019.

Sandra Whitehead, Mayor

ATTEST:

Reneé L. Cantin, CMC, City Clerk

Page 7 of 7



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: D.2

MEETING DATE: September 25, 2019

SUBJECT: Acknowledge PUAB Minutes for August 19, 2019
DEPARTMENT: City Clerk’s Office

DATE SUBMITTED: September 18, 2019

SUBMITTED BY: Renee Cantin, City Clerk-Treasurer

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: City Manager Madrid

Summary/Background:

Acknowledge Minutes.

Recommendation:

Acknowledge minutes.

Attachments:

Minutes

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

$0.00

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

None.

Approved For Submittal By: [ ] Department Director
Reviewed by: City Clerk [ Finance [ Legal O Other: Click here to enter text
Final Approval: X City Manager

———— s— e

CITY CLERK’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN

Resolution No.-  Ordinance No. -

Continued To: - Referred To: -

U] Approved L] Denied [Iother: -

File Name: CC Agendas 2019/09-25-2019/Word Docs/ D.23 AR 08-19-2019 PUAB Minutes.docx




Regular meeting of the Public Utility Advisory Board of the City of Truth or Consequences, New Mexico
held in the City Commission Chambers, 405 W, 3" Street, at 5:45 p.m. on Monday, August 19, 2019.

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
PUBLIC UTILITY ADVISORY BOARD
MINUTES
MONDAY, AUGUST 19, 2019

REGULAR MEETING

INTRODUCTION:

ROLL CALL:

ALSO PRESENT:

Jeff Dornbusch, Chairman

Ed Williams, Vice-Chairman

Ron Pacourek, Member - Absent
Don Armijo, Member

Gil Avelar, Member

Morris Madrid, City Manager

Bo Easley, Electric Division Director

Andy Alvarez, Sanitation Director

Ruby Otero-Vallejos, Water/Wastewater Administrative Assistant
Priscilla Fuentes, Electric Administrative Assistant

Traci Burnette, Grant Projects/P & Z Coordinator

Angela A. Torres, Deputy City Clerk

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Chairman Dornbusch called for approval of the agenda.

Member Armijo moved to approve the agenda. Member Avelar seconded the motion. Motion carried

unanimously.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

Chairman Dornbusch called for approval of the minutes of Monday, July 15, 2019.

Vice-Chairman Williams moved to approve the minutes of the Regular meeting of Monday, July 15,

2019. Member Avelar seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC:

None.



RESPONSE TO COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC:

None.

Discussion/Update: Electric Department - Bo Easley, Electric Division Director:
Bo Easley, Electric Division Director reported the following:

® We are ready to award the contract for the AMI Project to the vendor. That will hopefully be
completed by the end of this week.

® The Housing Authority Solar Project has been completed.

* Hereported an issue they had last Wednesday with the Primary Underground at the Hacienda
Apartments.

Discussion/Update: Sanitation Department - Andy Alvarez, Sanitation Director:
Andy Alvarez, Sanitation Director reported the following:

® The recycling market is still not doing very well. We are not receiving revenue for plastics and
mixed paper, and the price for aluminum cans is down to $.25 per pound, and scrap metal is
down n to $.02 per pound. Hopefully things will pick up in January 2020, but until then, he will
continue to search for new vendors.

® He hired a Sanitation Foreman who will be scheduled on weekends.

® He wants to start educating the public on the Municipal Code regarding Polycarts, because he is
having issues with the public overloading their Polycarts and not putting them in an accessible
location to be picked up.

Discussion/Update: Water/Wastewater Department — Jesse Cole, Water/Wastewater Director:

City Manager Madrid announced that Water/Wastewater Director Cole was absent due to a major
water leak that had to be fixed. He also announced that the leak was broadcasted on KCHS, and it was
added to the the City’s website and Facebook page.

Discussion/Action: CUFF Program — Jeff Dornbusch, Chairman:

The Board and City Staff reviewed the draft(s) provided by Chairman Dornbusch and Vice Chairman
Williams. Discussion ensued with no action taken.

The board asked that this item be brought back to the next meeting for final review.

COMMENTS FROM THE BOARD:

There were no additional comments from the Board.



COMMENTS FROM STAFF:

City Manager Madrid informed the Board that the Department Heads will no longer attend the Public
Utility Meetings unless there is a specific item that needs to be added to the agenda. He will report any
concerns that need to be addressed from this point on.

ADJOURNMENT:

There being no further business to come before the Public Utility Advisory Board, Jeff Dornbusch,
Chairman, declared the meeting adjourned.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 16" day of September, 2019.

Public Utility Advisory Board



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

Agenda Item #: D.3

MEETING DATE: September 25, 2019

SUBJECT: Accepting into the minutes the final adoption of the FY 2019-2020 Budget as approved by
the Department of Finance & Administration (DFA)

DEPARTMENT: City Manager/Finance

DATE SUBMITTED: September 16, 2019

SUBMITTED BY: Renee Cantin, Clerk-Treasurer

WHO WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: City Manager Madrid

Summary/Background:

Budgets approved by the LGD are required to be made a part of the minutes of the governing body according
to Section 6-6-5 NMSA 1978.

6-6-5. Record of approved budget.

Upon receipt of any budget approved by the local government division, the local public body shall cause such
budget to be made a part of the minutes of such body.

This action fulfills the requirement to make it part of the minutes.

Recommendation:

Accept the approved budget into the minutes.

Attachments:

e DFA Budget Approval Letter
[ ]

Fiscal Impact (Finance): N/A

Legal Review (City Attorney): N/A

None.

Approved For Submittal By: [] Department Director
Reviewed by: City Clerk [ Finance [JLegal [ Other: Click here to enter text
Final Approval: X City Manager

CITY CLERK'’S USE ONLY - COMMISSION ACTION TAKEN
Resolution No.- Ordinance No. -
Continued To: - Referred To: -
[J Approved (] Denied COther: -
File Name: CC Agendas 2019/09-25-2019/Word Docs/ D.3 - AR Accepting Budget — DFA.docx




OLIVIA PADILLA-JACKSON
CABINET SECRETARY

MICHELLE LUJAN GRISHAM
GOVERNOR

DONNIE J. QUINTANA
DIRECTOR

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION
Bataan Memorial Building ¢ 407 Galisteo St. ¢ Suite 202 ¢ Santa Fe, NM 87501
PHONE (505) 827-4950 ¢ FAX (505) 827-4948

August 14,2019

The Honorable Sandra K Whitehead
City of Truth or Consequences

505 Sims St,

Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

Dear Mayor Whitehead:

The final budget for your local government entity for Fiscal Year 2019-2020, as approved by your governing
body, has been examined and reviewed. The Department of Finance and Administration, Local Government
Division (LGD) finds it has been developed in accordance with applicable statutes and budgeting guidelines, and
sufficient resources appear to be available to cover budgeted expenditures. In addition, the Budget Certification
of Local Public Bodies rule, 2.2.3 NMAC, requires that your entity’s audit or “Agreed Upon Procedures” (per the
Tier System Reporting rule, 2.2.2.16 NMAC) for Fiscal Year 2018 should have been submitted to the Office of
the State Auditor as of this time. The LGD’s information indicates that you are in compliance with this
requirement. Therefore, in accordance with Section 6-6-2E NMSA 1978, the LGD certifies your entity’s final
Fiscal Year 2019-2020 budget.

Please take note that state statute requires all revenue sources be expended only for public purposes, and if
applicable, in accordance with the Procurement Code, Chapter 13, Article 1, NMSA 1978. Use of public revenue
is governed by Article 9, Section 14 of the Constitution of the State of New Mexico, commonly referred to as the
anti-donation clause.

Budgets approved by the LGD are required to be made a part of the minutes of your governing body according to
Section 6-6-5 NMSA 1978. In addition, Section 6-6-6 NMSA 1978 provides that the approved budget is binding
on local officials and governing authorities; and any official or governing authority approving claims or paying
warrants in excess of the approved budget or available funds will be liable for the excess amounts.

Due to estimated expenditures and transfers exceeding estimated revenue, your entity’s General Fund cash
balance is being depleted by -9.86%. Careful control of expenditures and attention to revenue collection
efforts is recommended to avoid further depletion of reserves.

Finally, as required by Section 6-6-2H NMSA 1978, LGD is required to approve all budget increases and
transfers between funds not included in the final approved budget via submission on the Local Government
Budget Management System (LGBMS).
If you have questions regarding this matter, please call Anita Medina of my staff at 505-827-4964.
Sincerely,

- g o

Donnie J. Quintana, Director
Local Government Division

xc: file



State of New Mexico

Local Government Budget Management System (LGBMS)

Budget Recap - Fiscal Year 2019-2020

Truth or Consequences (City) - Final - Approved

Printed from LGBMS on 2019-08-21 14:28:59

Fund Cash Investments Revenues Transfers Expenditures Balance Reserves Adjusted Balance
11000 General Operating Fund 1,001,499.00 104,170.00 4,033,770.00 1,062,320.00 5.653.234.00 548,525.00 471,102.83 7742217
20100 Corrections 14,968.00 0.00 14,115.00 15,000.00 42,200.00 1,883.00 0.00 1,883.00
20500 Hold Harmless GRT 178,473.00 0.00 800.00 269,918.00 102,877.00 346,314.00 0.00 346,314.00
20800 Fire Protection 770,472.00 0.00 312,500.00 0.00 1,082,971.00 1.00 0.00 1.00
21100 Law Enforcement Protection 4,626.00 0.00 27,800.00 0.00 27,800.00 4,626.00 0.00 4,626.00
21400 Lodgers® Tax 335,987.00 0.00 380,955.00 -80,000.00 281,305.00 345,637.00 0.00 345,637.00
21600 Municipal Street 476,529.00 0.00 279,360.00 48,500.00 604,787.00 199,602.00 0.00 199,602.00
21700 Recreation 64,732.00 0.00 13,800.00 187,790.00 238,574.00 27,748.00 0.00 27,748.00
21900 Senior Citizens 68,170.00 0.00 0.00 -68,170.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
29900 Other Special Revenue 31,826.00 0.00 49,810.00 -13,692.00 49,810.00 18,134.00 0.00 18,134.00
30200 CDBG (HUD) Project 326,342.00 0.00 0.00 -326,341.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 1.00
30300 State Legislative Appropriation 45,428.00 0.00 0.00 13,625.00 0.00 §9,053.00 0.00 59,053.00
Project
30600 NMFA Project 328,713.00 157,081.00 0.00 517,956.00 262,697.00 741,053.00 0.00 741,053.00
30800 Other State Funded Projects 587,288.00 645,075.00 0.00 104,357.00 0.00 1,336,720.00 0.00 1,336,720.00
30900 Other Federal Funded Projects 789,493.00 1,036,547.00 6.277,146.00 -26,938.00 6.324,565.00 1,751,683.00 0.00 1,751,683.00
39900 Other Capital Projects 25,934.00 182,989.00 870.00 118,913.00 136,283.00 192,423.00 0.00 192,423.00
40400 NMFA Loan Debt Service 93,064.00 1,107,409.00 394,724.00 137,930.00 503,788.00 1,229,339.00 0.00 1,229,339.00
50100 Water Enterprise 191,413.00 0.00 1,057,195.00 -122,170.00 743,638.00 382,800.00 0.00 382,800.00



50200 Solid Waste Enterprise

50300 Wastewater/Sewer Enterprise
50400 Airport Enterprise

50600 Cometery Enterprise

51400 Electric Utility

51800 Golf Course Enterprise
52100 Joint Utility

53100 Transfer Station

60200 Maintenance Services

79900 Other Trust & Agency

Totals

814,590.00
469,184.00
17,819.00
40,471.00
1,069,530.00
42,657.00
§3,270.00
355,849.00
75,564.00
1,000.00

8,274,991.00

416,678.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,340,810.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

4,990,759.00

2,147,200.00
1,153,300.00
179,500.00
11,014.00
6,987,173.00
185,000.00
58,500.00
0.00
14,000.00
0.00

23,578,532.00

-400,901.00
-238,902.00
112,708.0